BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

November 30, 2018

Hon. Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Nielsen v. Batalla Vidal, No. 18-589, Request for Extension of Time
Dear Mr. Harris,

I write regarding the above-captioned matter, on behalf of the state
respondents.

Petitioners filed a petition for certiorari before judgment on November 5, 2018,
and responses to the petition are currently due on December 5. On November 19,
however, petitioners filed a supplemental brief in U.S. Dep’t of Homeland Sec. v.
Regents of the Univ. of California, No. 18-587 (U.S.), that included certain additional
arguments for granting certiorari before judgment in No. 18-589. And on November
217, petitioners filed a corrected supplemental brief in No. 18-587 that further
modified their arguments concerning the petition docketed at No. 18-589. In addition,
we have been notified that at least three amicus briefs supporting the petition will be
filed by December 5.

In order to take due account of these intervening developments and filings, and
to allow for appropriate internal review and approval by the state respondents, the
state respondents respectfully request that their time for filing a response be
extended by twelve days, to and including December 17, 2018. I am authorized to
inform the Court that all respondents in No. 18-589 join in this request. Counsel for
petitioners have indicated that they do not oppose this request.

28 LIBERTY STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10005-1400 * PHONE (212) 416-8020 * FAX (212) 416-8962 *NOT FOR SERVICE OF PAPERS
WWW.AG.NY.GOV

DIVISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS
NEW YORK CITY BUREAU



Respectfully submitted,

Bidiow D ludewd

Barbara D. Underwood
Attorney General of the State of New York

CC:

Noel J. Francisco

Solicitor General

United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Michael J. Wishnie

Yale Law School

Jerome N. Frank Legal Services Organization
P.O. Box 209090

New Haven, CT 06520-9090

Joshua Rosenthal

National Immigration Law Center
P.O. Box 34573

Washington, DC 20043



